



# Michèle Tettü

Assistant

## Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41 58 200 35 36

[michele.tettue@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:michele.tettue@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

## Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

# Friendly, helpful and always ready to listen

Michèle Tettü was head of the secretariat of Ernst Hauser (Partner) and his team from 2012 to 2020 and has worked in the secretariat of Evelyne Toh and Jean-Rodolphe Fiechter since Ernst Hauser retired. She has long-term experience in the secretariat of law practices and has knowledge of the notary's office.

---

## Career

- Since 2012  
Kellerhals Carrard Bern
  - November 2006 – January 2012  
BOVARD AG, patent and trademark attorneys, Bern
  - April 2005 – October 2006  
BEAG AG for legal, corporate and association consulting, Gümligen
  - Secretary at the law firm Suter & Partner, attorneys, Bern, from 1 August 2004 AMG attorneys (former legal department of PricewaterhouseCoopers AG, Bern)
  - Secretary in the legal department of PricewaterhouseCoopers AG, Bern
  - September 1998 – May 1999  
EF language school in Hastings, England (CAE and CPE exams)
  - 1995–1998  
Training as a notary clerk in the notary's office Christoph Wirz, Oberhofen am Thunersee
- 

## Education

- 1998  
Commercial clerk qualification
  - Cambridge Advanced English (CAE)
  - Cambridge Proficiency English (CPE)
- 

## Languages

German, English, French

---